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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 1/18/2024 Solicitation/Event No. EV00000357 

Requisition No. 2650012658 Amendment No. 5 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 01/19/2024 1:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 
 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly in the subject line of the email. 

RETURN TO:  Supplier Portal (oklahoma.gov) 
 Richard Williams   

Contracting Officer  

  
  

Richard.Williams@omes.ok.gov   

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

The following are the remaining questions and answers we received:  

Q.1. Per section A.37.2 and section A.49.2, please confirm that number of schools and districts as there are conflicts 
between these two sections. 

A.1. There are 539 school districts and 1,240 schools. 

Q.2.vPer section A.22.7, please confirm that the API exchange will be limited to state level systems and not available at 
the school or district level.   

A.2. Yes – The API will be talking to the state central system.  

Q.3. Also per section A.22.7, is the two way communication related to demographics or does it mean assessment 
results coming back when the request is two way? 

A.3. It is more than demographics it also includes student information and assessment results as per 22.73 and 22.74. 

Q.4. Also, per section A.22.7, which entities from the specification are required to be supported (student information, 
school information, assessments, etc.)? 

A.4. All entities referenced are required. 22.71 – 22.75 are required to be supported.  

Q.5. Also per section A.22.7, what is the expected frequency of the data exchange? 

A.5. Varies depending on the type of data. 

Q.6. Is the requirement under A.52 for SIF the same as the requirement under A.22.7? 

A.6. Yes 
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Q.7. (Attachment D, Section 12.8, D-7) Supplier presumes that the requirements in section 12.8 regarding that Supplier 
obtain irrevocable, perpetual, worldwide, royalty free license for OSDE's use to Third Party Intellectual Property 
embodied in or reflected in the Work Product does not apply to permissioned materials being obtained by Supplier for 
creation of items, and Supplier shall obtain appropriate permissions for the length of time as specified by OSDE. Is this 
correct? If not, please explain. 

A.7. Insofar as any deliverable or solution provided under this contract includes 3rd party intellectual property in it, you 
must provide us with the license specified in D12.8. 

Q.8. (Section 8.1.i, A-5) As referenced in subsection 8.2.N, if a third-party… What is Oklahoma State Department of 
Education’s definition of a third-party vendor compared to a subcontractor? 

A.8. A subcontractor is hired by the contractor to perform specific tasks within the scope of the main contract.  The third 
party vendor provides goods or services as an independent business. 

Q.9. A.27.1 Printed Samples  

The RFP states “The Supplier must include samples of a proposed test booklet, demographic collection page, and seal, 
which must consist of the same paper that will be used in actual test booklets.” 

Given this is an electronic proposal submission, how should the submission of printed samples be handled?  

A.9. It needs to be sent separately.  Below is the mailing information: 

• Ship to:  

• 2401 N. Lincoln BLVD 

• OKC, OK 73105 

• 2nd Floor 

• ATTN: Amber Adams 

Q.10. Bidder Instructions Section 8.2.N. requests Third Party Vendor information.  Section 8.2.C.iii. mentions 
“subcontractor information”.  Could you clarify or define the terms “subcontractor” and “third party vendor” as they are 
used throughout the Solicitation and Attachments?  When providing information for Section 8.2.N, should Bidder be 
providing information on both subcontractors and third party vendors?  

A.10. A subcontractor is hired by the contractor to perform specific tasks within the scope of the main contract.  The 
third party vendor provides goods or services as an independent business. 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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